

FW: Fair Hydro - Cabinet Tracking...

From: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mceachern, gillian (opo)501">
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Jun 2017 08:02:47 -0400

Can you sort this out with CO, and make sure they are actually reviewing content? I feel like CO has stopped doing diligence on these energy items and we need their eyes on them.

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 8:09 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro - Cabinet Tracking...

Good Evening:

This is great.

Actually could use some help resolving a few really technical / administrative issues that DMO and CO are currently battling.

So, these are Regulations. Technically need to go to an LRC meeting. So I think the meeting on next week – 14th, technically Cabinet needs to “sit as LRC” to approve these and then report back in? I don’t know the exact mechanics, but folks along the system are quite fussy on this process.

Also – in the original Minute from Fair hydro back in March, we are technically supposed to “Report to TB/MBC” prior to the Regulations. (Sigh). So looks like tracking to a TB/MBC meeting on the Tuesday 13th and then this CAB/LRC combo on the 14th. Again these dates are quite mission critical for the OEB layer for next week.

Finally, IF we are going to TB/MBC on 13th then we aim to provide enough detail to also cover off the regulations that will track in for the meeting on the 27th June (Cabinet, again, not sure of LRC tracking) to avoid having a 2nd visit to TB/MBC in June prior to the 27 Cabinet date to make sure that everything is squared away.

Sorry for this, but I’m actually perplexed at how Cabinet Office is more concerned that we track to all these Committees for checkpoints instead of actually, well, the specific wording of the Regulations and make sure we did that part correctly....but I’ll take that as a vote of confidence in our phalanx of lawyers.

Jason and I are due to sit down tomorrow so with some luck we can sort out the TBS piece, but any help on Cabinet / LRC tracking, I promise it is worth about 25% off your summer hydro bills!

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: June-06-17 8:31 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro - Cabinet Tracking...

Hi Andrew,

June 14 - we are currently tracking as a non-presentation item.

June 27 - agenda is currently packed but some items may drop off. Let's touch base next week on what time can be carved out.

Gillian

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 7:30 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Fair Hydro - Cabinet Tracking...

Good Morning:

Wanted to touch base about the two upcoming June Cabinet dates and our need to Ontario Fair Hydro Plan regulations.

14 June :

- small package; required for OEB calculus on rates.

27 June :

- larger bundle; all other matters.

Questions:

1. TBS : some dialogue last week about tracking to TB/MBC for the 13 June meeting (?) wondering if that is still the case? Need to slap together a Submission, if so.

2. CAB: June 14. Should be easy; don't expect to have anything much to say about it beyond the obvious.

3. CAB : June 27. Wondering if you have time on the Agenda for a short submission - would outline process for the summer so that Minister's are not surprised when they read about us chasing credit rating in early summer, etc. But, moreover, this would be a chance to preview the OFHP TV adverts for members of Executive Council, if you wish.

Let me know about the above tracking and we can get items sorted out with as much advance time as possible.

Many thanks, as always.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550